From: Holly Hartell <Hhartell@arlingtonva.us>

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2019 12:44 PM EST

To: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>; David Herlihy <dherlihy@arlingtonva.us>; Lou Michael
<Imichael@arlingtonva.us>; John Bayliss <jbayliss@arlingtonva.us>; Laura Szlavin <Iszlavin@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Fwd: Time to connect?

Attachment(s): "Event Registration List_State and Local.pdf","ATT00001.htm","Hamilton Project_Private Luncheon Guest
List.pdf","ATT00002.htm"

Casey, who is included in the thread, was the AWS person working with us on the DHS homelessness effort.
Justine is the director of the RIPL organization | sent yesterday.

We should connect back with Casey.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hartell, Stephen" <hartell@amazon.com>
To: "Holly Hartell" <Hhartell@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: Fwd: Time to connect?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "OConnor, Daniel" <doconnor@amazon.com>
Date: February 1, 2019 at 11:49:04 AM EST

To: "Hartell, Stephen" <hartell@amazon.com>
Subject: FW: Time to connect?

FYI.

From: Hastings, Justine <hastinju@amazon.com>

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 9:11 AM

To: Justine Hastings <jhastings@ripl.org>; Burns, Casey <cjburns@amazon.com>

Cc: Ronaldson, Mark <markrona@amazon.com>; OConnor, Daniel <doconnor@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: Time to connect?
Hi Casey, Mark:

| am connecting you with Dan O’Connor whom | met in person Wed in DC, and who attended my
Brookings/Hamilton forum yesterday on Fact Based Policy for State and Local Government.

He’s expressed his excitement for the project and would like to be involved/stay in the loop/add some help
where needed as we progress given the overlap with public policy.

Here is a link to the paper that was released with the event yesterday.
http://www.hamiltonproject.org/papers/fact_based_policy how_do_state and_local_governments_accomplish_it
Attached are guest lists in case of interest.

Justine



